10.

1.

12.

13.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING of BOARD OF FINANCE
December 3, 2014 ~Town Hall - 7:00 = e

|- 2304102

L1:] Kd

CALL TO ORDER

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 19 , Regular Meeting
CITIZENS COMMENTS

REVIEW AMBULANCE INCENTIVE PROGRAM - update — Chief Cox

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Finance Department
b. Tax Collector — Reports and Discussion

FIRST SELECTMAN'S REPORT
a. Transfer Requests
b. First Selectman’'s Update

LIAISON REPORTS
NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS
a. BUDGET REVIEW and 2014-2015 PLANNING OBJECTIVES
i. Updates

ii. Health Insurance Funding Policy
ili. Survey Status
iv. Subcommittees Reports
v. |GA budget treatment

b. Status of Review of Capital Improvement Plan — Equipment -

CITIZENS COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ Employment Matter.

ADJOURNMENT




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Finance Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, November 19, 2014
Town Hall Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

Members Present Chairman Rob Tarlov, Art Shilosky, Tom Kane, James McNalr 5
Members Absent: John Ringo
Others Present: First Selectman Stan Soby, CFO Maggie Cosgrove, Tax Collector Don”Phlllps,o
Director of Public Works Jim Paggioli, IT Coordinator Marc Tate, Bacon Academy Civic Students,
Gary Siddell

1. CALLTO ORDER: Chairman Tarlov called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA:
* R.Esteve motioned to add to the agenda item 5A. IT Presentation by Marc Tate,
seconded by J. McNair. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.
* T.Kane motioned to add to the agenda as item 9.a) Approval of the 2015 meeting dates,
seconded by R. Esteve. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —
* November5, 2014 REGULAR MEETING: R. Esteve motioned to approve the minutes of
the November 5, 2014 regular meeting, seconded by A. Shilosky. Vote was unanimous.
MOTION CARRIED.

4. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS: None

5A. IT Presentation by Marc Tate: The presentation gave an overview of how Colchester ranks
in dollars spent on IT, where the future of technology is going, what has been accomplished
over the past few years, lifespan of equipment, and how the efficiency of staff could be
improved by investing in technological solutions.

5. ENERGY PROJECT: J. Paggioli gave an update on the Energy Performance Project.
Contingency funds of $127,048 remain. Over $200,000 of repair and maintenance work
were identified to existing systems during the installation of the project. The work must be
done in order to receive the full benefit from the ECM. There was general consensus among
BOF members that the remaining funds should be used towards the the repairs and
maintenance work needed. All changes made in facilities included in the contract that
would result in an increase or decrease of electricity used must be reported to Honeywell in
order to keep in compliance with the contract. He sees this as a challenge.

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS




7.

8.

a)

Finance Department:
i. Health Insurance Quarterly Update: No update. M. Cosgrove reviewed
expenditures and revenue through October 31, 2015. She is concerned with
the increase with unemployment claims.

b) Tax Collector — Reports and Discussion: D. Philips said the Board of Selectmen approved

entering into contract with Point & Pay. Implementation should be early 2015. Qther
departments are interested in card readers. J. Ringo had previously requested a
comparison between commercial and residential taxes. Mr. Philips has looked into this
but is unable to separate them in any way. Delinquent notices have been sent out with
a collection agency. Since October close to 3000 notices have been referred. In the
future he feels he needs to identify ways to communicate to people consequences of
having delinquent taxes. He will do his best to work with people but if they do not come
to him he cannot help them.

FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT

a)

b)

Transfer Requests: T. Kane motioned to approve the following appropriation: $5,500
from Grounds Maintenance - Regular Payroll (13203-40101) to Contractual, Temp,
Occasional Payroll (13203-40105); $5,775 from General Fund - Unassigned Fund Balance
(18501-36250) to Facilities - Professional Services (13205-44208); motion seconded by
R. Esteve. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

First Selectman’s Update: KX dispatch - Lebanon has gone to Willimantic, East Haddam

is looking into going to Valley Shore, Middlesex is on board. Dispatchers have not
received a pay increase in quite a lengthy time. The budget is still being worked on but
they were given a quarterly bonus. The budget for Chatham Health District is being
monitored. STEEP application for the Paper Mill Bridge repair has been completed. A
Nature Conservancy grant is being looked into. Two sets of union negotiations will be
heading into mediation. Attended the annual meeting of Community Foundation of
Eastern Connecticut.

LIAISON REPORTS: R. Esteve reported for the Board of Education has begun the search for

a high school principal for next year. A grant for $143,000 for school security was received.
The grant can be used to reimburse the district for some of the work that has already been
done to provide security upgrades. They will discuss the budget survey at their next
meeting. A. Shilosky reported that the Commission on Aging was not able to meet due to
lack of quorum. It is uncertain when they will have quorum for a meeting due to a shortage
of members. The Building Committee looked at three options. The architect provided a
breakdown of costs for each. There will be a tri-board meeting on December 10th for the
Building Committee to provide an update to all three boards.

NEW BUSINESS:

a.) Approval of 2015 Meeting Dates: R. Esteve motioned to approve the 2015 meeting

dates as follows:

(1% and 3™ Wednesday @ 7:00pm)

January 7 & 21, February 4 & 18, March 4 & 18, April 1 & 15, May 6 & 20, June 3 & 17,
July 1 & 15, August 5 & 19, September 2 & 16, October 7 & 21, November 4 & 18,
December 2 & 16



Motio

n was seconded by T. Kane. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

10. OLD BUSINESS
a) Budget Review and 2014-2015 Planning Objectives

Updates:

Health Insurance Funding Policy - results of Lockton Meeting: Lockton gave a
presentation on November 17th. M. Cosgrove will provide a spreadsheet of
comparisans once she has them.

Survey Status: The BOE will review the survey at their next meeting and BOS will
review at their meeting on November 20th.

Subcommittee Reports: J. McNair said the subcommittee is working on
identifying what it is important for taxpayers to understand. Narratives are being
worked on and charts will be part of the presentations. There was no update
from the subcommittee working on communications.

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS: None

12. ADJOURNMENT: R. Esteve motioned to adjourn, seconded by T. Kane. Vote was
unanimous. MOTION CARRIED. Chairman Tarlov adjourned the meeting at 8:46pm.

Submitted by,

Dawn LePage,

Clerk



i 3/ Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department;|First Selectman

Reason for [Legal expenses for assessment appeals, Heavy Rescue vehicle lease purchase, general
Request: |municipal legal

First Selectman's Office - Resignatlon of First Selectman & Executive Assistant to First
Reason for |Selectman - position vacancy including FICA/Medicare and retirement contribution savings.
Available
Funds: Workers Compensation insurance - increase in premium renewal less than anticipated.
Reduction in final MIRMA assessment to Town.

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1201-40101 Iggular Payroll Iz.geo
1120141230 |FICA/Retirement g [3,102
|1 1701-41260 lWorkers Compensation |5.98?

e |11201-44203 |Legal 12049

| | |
| | |

l \\\ 2\'\\ l’\ W

Date Requested Department D\i?bfztor or %upervisor - Signature

Print Name |Slan Soby, First Selectman

| o[t 71 Mfk%% o

Date Reviawed Chief Financial"OfiiceP

[ whialy 4 \ /L/(/\

Date Approv First Selectman

Date Approved  ggapd of Selectmen Clerk |

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

= 3/t

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

Reason for Additional nameplates and signature stamps for Board of Selectmen, and business cards for
. [|First Selectmen' office - resignation of First Selectman, Selectman, and Executive Assistant to
Request
" |First Selectman during FY 13/14.
Reason for
Available |Position vacancy - Executive Assistant to First Selectman
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1201-40101 IReguIar Salary 143
To: 1120142301 IOfﬁce Supplies F:B
Nov 24,2014 k/( A /\

Date Requested  Department Director or SL}PBWISOF - Signature

Print Name

Stan Soby, First Selectman

et WA@'\/@ -

Date Reviewed

m\ L-"\\

Date Approved

——

Date Approved

Date Approved

Chief Flnancla

vw\

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



=
Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

CS/IV

Reason for
Request:

Costs incurred for employee recognition/retirements. Flower arrangements for funerals,

Reason for |postage - use less than anticipated due to increased use of scanning to email

Available |Legal notices - none posted by First Selectman's office
Funds: Equipment Repairs - none incurred
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11201-24217 | [Postage |15
|1 1201-44230 lLegaI Notices |44D
|1 1201-46224 IEquipment Repairs ]150
To:
1120147242 [Parades & Celebrations 805

[

| -

|

[Nov 24,2014

Date Requested

| ool eC

Date Reviewed

ey

Date Approved

Date Approved

Date Approved

=
\ A

Department Director or Supe\visor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

Mg TN

Chief Financial Offtcor — ~)

L

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



£ o3[y

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

Reason for |Costs for citizen communications and surveys,
Request: |Allocation across departments of costs to publish and distribute Colchester Connections,

Reason for

Available |Postage use less than anticipated due to increased use of scanning to email

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
1120144217 |Postage |51

To: 5 -
]1 1201-44208 IProfessmnal Services 680
[1 1201-44232 ‘Printing & Publications |221

[ | |
INov 24,2014 kM

Date Requested  Department Director or kupervisor - Signature

Print Name !Stan Soby, First Selectman

el U M~

Date Reviewed  chief Financial Offiter) \3

| X\ w\{

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




o3[

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:[First Selectman

Reason for

Request: Town owned property located in Town of Hebron remaining after land swap with Hebron

Reason for |, less than anticipated due to d use of scanni i

Available ostage use less than antICIpate ue to increased use of scann ng to ema

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[1 1201-44217 [Postage [54

To:

[1 1201-45250 IHebron Taxes |54

| | |
[ | ]
lNov 24,2014 k/k /U\

Date Requested  Department Director or Supkrvisor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

Cufatig g
Date Reviewed  Chief Financial OMEar— )
nw A

Date Approved First Selectman \

- . T

Date Approved g, 14 of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




L3 / Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|{Human Resources

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

Legal fees associated with separation agreement with Tax Collector, collective bargaining,
and other labor/personnel related matters.

Tax Collector - position vacancy in FY 13/14 (resignation of Tax Collector).
Unemployment - significant reduction in unemployment compensation claims filed during

FY 13/14 compared to prior years.
Town Clerk - position vacancy in FY 13/14 (Assistant Town Clerk - determination made to

eliminate position going forward).

Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1303-40101 Fl'ax Collector - Reqular Salary I7,141
|1 1303-41230 ITax Collector - Employee Related Ins. |1,907
|1 1701-44243 llnsurance - Unemployment Comp. I16,1 73
[11501-40101 [Fown Clerk - Regular Salary 13025

| | |

|1 1205-44203 IHuman Resources - Legal |38,246
|Nov 25,2014 \ A,A
- .

.y
Date Requested  Department Director ﬁ- Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

- WWMCG‘& o

Date Reviewed  Chief FinanciaPOmic

(‘\I\EU\ k_/(;___A\_(/] N o
Date Approved First Selectman l

—

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

| S R

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




F‘T{}—//#

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Human Resources

Reason for |Advertising costs for vacant positions due to unanticipated employee resignations
Request: |(Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer)

Renegotiated administrative fees for Section 125 plan (no fees charged in exchange for

Reason for " ; g A
Available |oPPOrtunity to market voluntary insurance products to employees), installation of Applicant -
Funds: Tracking software delayed due to staff turnover in First Selectman’s (Human Resources)
: office
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1205-44208 |Professional Services 200
io: [11205-44231 |advertising |200

[ |
[ - I'

|Nov 24,2014 \/U\/\

Date Requested  Department Director or Eavpervisor - Signature

Print Name [gtan Soby, 1Fir~sl Selecfh;ﬁ

Ml U METE N

Date Reviewed  Chief Financial\Offfcer \ \
| Wy (A M\

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Date Approved  piard of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




=7 13/(‘/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Assessor

Reason fox Postal rate increase per mailin

Request: | *°" P 9

Reason for

Available [Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|11304-44205 |Data Processing [1 59

e [11304-44217 [Postage 159
IOct 31,2014 -

Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |John Chaponis, Assessor

T L t4u@t<§\

Date Reviewed  Chief FinanciaGMead

[y L/{/L/q

Date Approved

| -

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

First Selectman l

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

F 314

Per copy charges greater than anticipated (number of coples)

Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

Account Number Account Name Amount
I1 1304-44205 |Data Processing |47
| | | |
| | |
|11304-42233 |Copier |7

| | |

| I' |

|Oct31,2014 g

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name Iiohn Chaponis, Assessor

[ tefodet 71 Mo

Date Reviewed  Chif Financiat-Offtce? ~
[aloly K

Baterapproyet First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



= 31y

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

Reason foq Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Request: | o™ 9 P

Reason for

Available |Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

Funds:

From; Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 130444205 lData Processing IGS

To: - 5
11304-41210 lEmponee Related insurance 6

| [ |

| | ] B

|0ct 31,2014 _@_—

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJohn Chaponis, Assessor

| re)asef e \71 M /i\
Daté Reviewed

Chief FmantC Officet-—)

BRUSACY ,/\/\'[
Date Approved First Selectman \
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester ’ 3 - “-f FY

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available BECAUSE WE PERFORMED MORE IN HOUSE PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDITS, WE DECREASED
. AMOUNT SPENT HIRING OUTSIDE HELP.
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
szos lPROFESSIONAL SERVICES |734
To: fao10s loveriME - ’734

40103 [OVERTIME

|
|0ct3_1, 014 _@’_

Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name [T)HN CHAPONIS

i t{ 74{/:4( \_lk /4/L HC/?\\

Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial OMicar— w
JRT \ A

Date Approved .+ Selectman \

o S

Date Approved ‘Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Planning & Code Administration

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

P zfid

Architectural consulting services for Linwood Avenue Streetscape project not eligible for

grant funding (State of CT Main Street Investment Fund Program)

Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official

Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1411-40101 |Regular Payroll |4,953
I1 1411-41230 |FlCMRetirement |1,972
Il 1411-44208 IProfessional Services |6,930

|§ov 24,2014 aA//L“‘

Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IAdam Turner, Town Planner

T K7 Z/ (1/_1_\
|_[ 7? Chlefllnacxljgé\;‘ﬁ%g‘e\ib \\3

Date Reviewe

[ubaly &
Date Approved o,/ ot Selectman \

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Planning & Code Administration

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

/<Y 13//7

(State of CT Main Street Investment Fund Program)

Bid advertisement for Linwood Avenue Streetscape project not eligible for grant funding

Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official

Account Number Account Name N émgl.flt_
[1 1411-41230 = IFICA/Retirement IT?»Q
| | |
| I |
1141144230 |Legal Notices 139

| | B
|Nov 24,2014 avbj—/"

Date Requested

I D;tle/l::\il{;\:ved
[Tl

Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name [Adam Turner, Town Planner

7{ //lu,s(\ 4‘H

Chief Financial 0%)1-

Ay

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Cﬂa_rk

Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Planning & Code Administration

Reason for , . o -
. |Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated
Request:
Reason for
Available |Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
1141141230 [Fica/Retirement |87 |
To: [11411-41210 |Employee Related insurance |87

|

| |

Nov 24, 2014
Date Requested

le [wr ot
Date Reviewed

[ty

Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

| |
(lD*—"Z/"

Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IAdam Turner, Town Planner

mk&\/’q\

Chief Financial Officer

\_ A \N

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk

FL 13/ 1/



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Police

Reason for

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated
Request: 9 P

Reason for
Available |Actual FICA/Retirement calculation less than budgeted (elective pre-tax reductions in salary)

Funds:

From; Account Number Account Name Amount
[12101-41230 | [FicA/Retirement |413
| il |
| l |

s ll2101-41 210 [Employee Related insurance I413

| |

| | |

INov 24,2014
Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name !Sgt Joe Mercer, Resident Trooper Supervisor

—

Date Reviewed  cpjef Flnancla%ﬁlc}f

2l \—Z )'71‘* (/f\\
[ ufanfr - 1 5

| z\imﬂj | \ Ay

Date Approved . .+ Selectman \

Date Approved  pBaarq of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Police

Reason for |Increase in vehicle maintenance due to advanced aging of police cruisers and unexpected
Request: |repairs to expedition due to underbody rust.

Funds budgeted for COLLECT system that has been discontinued.
Reason for |participation and savings in uniform cleaning allowance.
Available |Savings in radar/laser calibrations due to finding less expensive company for calibrations,

Funds: Cost of telephone lower than anticipated.

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|121 01-44208 IProfessional Services |2,51 8
I12101-46224 IEquipment Repairs I1,923
[’I 2101-45216 ﬁelephone |24

To: .
|1 2101-46390 IVehlcle Maintenance & Fuel 4,465

| | |

| | |

* 4 A2 4
(f/zfr /W S‘ff{ &' = (4

Date Requested Departme»ﬁt Dir’gc’for or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name [Sgt. Joe Mercer

[fmel N Mg =S

Date Reviewed  chief Flnanrikal officer— ~J
(Lhea\ A /t/\
Date-Approvad First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Police

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Increase in training due to purchase of new firearms for officers to comply with state
regulations,

Supplies came in at a lower cost than anticipated.

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount

[12101-42301 |office Supplies |97

| | |

I l |

1210143213 [Mneage, Training & Meetings |97

| | [

| | |
il siheZ—

Date Requested  Department Dirgéfor or Supervisor - Signature
rictin oL T e

-
t 2] 1+ Z’L ik.m

i

Daté Reviewed  chjef Fil@ciam N

TREZ M

:

Date Approved oy ot Selectman l

]

Date Approved g, of Selectmen Clerk

1

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



/':7/3//"/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Civil Preparedness

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Upgrades to EOC facility required additional annual operational increases to the telephone
line item: i.e. redundant lines, dsl, internet, ; of which 50% is recoverable by EMPG grants in

the future years.

Equipment that would have been repaired were replaced in part by the EOC Upgrade, and
there were less items broken, and savings on Professional Service Contract

Account Number Account Name Amount
|12301 - 46224 [Equipment Repairs [2,400
|12301-44223 FService Contracts |24o
|1 2301-45216 [Telephone 2,640

I | |

| I

INov 20,2004 (/< *,

Date Requested Mr Supervisor - Signature

Print Name ’James Paggioli

(éW/‘ | 74 o (@\

Reviewed  gpief Ftncra%rﬂe&

L JDKVL"

Date Approved

First Selectman l

Date Approved 5.4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Department:

Py 13/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

|Pub|lc Works Admmlstratlon

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Slight overage in Office Supplies and Copier Required for LTCIP Preparation and
Organization of Office.
Residual Change in Insurance Cost

Director Previously Purchased Safety Shoes that lasted more than a single year and
purchased his own safety glasses.

From;

To:

Account Name Amount

Account Number

|13200-42323

l243

|
-

lProtective Clothing and Safety Equip.

|
|

[13200—42301 |0fﬁce Supplies |63

|13200-42233 ICopier [30

I1 3200-41210 |Employee Related Insurance |150
~7

[Nov 21,2014
Date Requested

D ei?‘ﬁrector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJames Paggioli

1,3¢L%A¢\F1:;hﬁ“\

Chief Flnt ial Officer”

AAW

First Selectman

n/_rv«/t‘-(

Date Reviewed

(l\_tl

Date Approv

4-.__

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Fy 3/1d

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department{Highway

Reason for

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated
Request: el 9 P

Reason for

Available |Reduction in electricity costs for traffic control signals

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[1 3201-45389 ITrafﬂc Control Lights '60

To: ; 60
13201-41210 lEmponee Related insurance
lNov21,2014 S e\

Date Requested Depa _a«p&rﬁmr or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name James Paggioli, Director of Public Works

[ty M Mege e~

Date Reviewed  Chief Financial Officer

| o bl

Date Approved

First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Department:|Highway

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

(=Tt 3/["/

Multiple trucks required unanticipated leaf spring replacement and unanticipated loader
hydraulic pump replacement. This item also covers all expenses for repair of trucks during
the Snow season, which encompassed a total of 40 event responses. Normal winter
responses average 19 to 23 responses per winter season.

Funds were sequestered to cover unanticipated costs at the point during the fiscal year in
order to allow for the repair of items listed above. The result was the deferment of Right of
Way clearing until Fall 2014, which did occur in Oct/Nov 2014, and drainage structures that
were repaired during FY 13/14 occurred primarily on BOE grounds, which were paid from
BOE budget. Reduction in electricity costs for traffic control signals.

Account Number Account Name Amount
ﬁ3201-44237 |Equipment Rental |8,210
|13201-4234O IOther Purchased Supplies |10,480
|13201-45389 [Traﬂic Control Lights I2,741

|21,431

|13201 -46390

—

Nov 21,2014
Date Requested

-
LA

[Vehicle Maintenance & Fuel

2 . /
g

i [

Print Name lJames Paggioli, Director of Public Works

) ;
— [ o ¢ = |
Dy@&fﬁ;w or Supervisor - Signature

[l R

Date Reviewed

[l

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

|

Date Approved

Chief Financial Of%‘kj

Y

k/[ft/']

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Fe 3
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Building & Grounds

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

-

To:

Overage in account due to significant repairs on John Deer Tractor Hydrostatic Transmission
and increase Fuel use and repairs to support snow operations in January and February

1) Savings on temporary repair of Tennis Court and "maintain what we have first” priority.
2) Sequester of funds to offset repair of machinery required to maintain existing condition

versus improving conditions that would we be unable to maintain without the tractor being

fixed.

3) Similar use of funds directed to be reserved for repair.

4) Dismissal - promotion of staff created vacancy. -
Account Number Account Name Amount

|1 3203-48417 lBuiIding Grounds Improvement I1,325

|1 3203-42334 IGmunds Maintenance Supplies [4,854

[1 3203-46229 [Other Repair Services |300

|1 3203-40101 |Regular Payroll [5,925

N | |

|13203-46390 |vehicle Maintenance and Fuel |12,404

|Nov 21,2014

Date Requested Departmént Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |James Paggioli

ol Mg (@

A
—
[.

Date Reviewed  chjef Financial O

Date Approved

N
First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Fy 13

Town of Coichester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Departmem:]?auilding & Grounds

Concession Stand Improvements, (Non scalding mixing valves in bathrooms, etc) were
require to conform to Chatham Health Department requirements, so that the space could
be occupied and permitted by current contract holder.

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available |Savings on temporary repair of Tennis Court and "maintain what we have first" priority.
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
ll 3203-48417 l Building Grounds Improvement [1 392

To: 13203-46226 ildi i 1,392
13203-46226 IBwIdlng Repair ,

| | |
| | |

‘Ncw 21,2014
Date Requested Depaftment Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli
| 1 [257 r‘f’ mmé?\"f\

Date Reviewed Chief Fi’tndal

[_ (“\ I\W‘ _../L’\

Date'Approved First Selectman

| _

Date Approved g1 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



F7 ¢3 / Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Building & Grounds

Electricity use was higher due to increased use of Field lighting by sport leagues. These were
Reason for |not included within the Energy Performance Contract and the revenue collected from the
Request: |leagues to offset the use is credited to the general fund without the offset being applied to
this line item.

Reason for L .
1) Dismissal -promotion of staff created vacancy.

Galatis 2) Residual Savings within line item due to seasonal help being limited.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13203-40101 [Regular Payroll IT,910
[1 3203-40105 lContractor Temporary Seasonal [1 179

de '1 3203-45622 IElectricity - Non Heat |3,089

| | |
| |
|Nov 21,2014 4// }J

[ 4
Date Requested De%rtmo‘h"ﬁirector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |James Paggioli

l_i' ﬂa-\/(l Y 4 /{, \’( "“—/Q‘\
Date Reviewed  chief Finangial
' TR EY W (

Date Approved

First Selectman \
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




FY 13/ el
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Building & Grounds

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Unanticipated Sign replacement.

Savings with line item.

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount

|I3203-42334 IGrounds Maint. Supplies |I41

| A |
| | |

‘13203—42340 ’Operating Supplies |141

| | |
| | |

- /-"'
INov 21,2014 Cé’/;,-/

[ -
Date Requested Depa/rtment Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJ_ames Paggioli
el Mpe e
Dato Reviewed  Ghief Finangial Bffider> \\)
IT\ "*{ \\U\ (_’/\_/1
Date Approved

First Selectman

Date Approved

{

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

Board of Selectmen Clerk




Department:

Reason for
Request:

= 3y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

IEuiIding & Grounds

Transfer/promotion of staff created vacancy and increase to overtime, increased coverage
required for RecPlex weekend maintenance due to use by sport leagues and the public
during peak seasons. (fall/spring}

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Dismissal -promotion of staff created vacancy.

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount

|13203-401 01 IReguIar Payroli 4,336
| W |
| | |

53203-40103 |Overtime [4,336

( | |
o L

lNov 21,2014 W

Date Requested ent irector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name | James Paggioli

I u/zs’/t‘( P a \Z'L m‘t}(/\' 4\

Date Reviewed  chjef Financial Om _\\ 3

Bl ; WA A

First Selectman \

Date Approved  pg.,rq of Selectmen Clerk

N .

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




FY o3[y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Grounds Maintenance

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Fuel/Heating - 18% increase in heating degree days from historic average.

1) Advertising conducted via website and DAS services

2) Training was conducted on-site and Department benefited from Colchester being the
host site (2 free seats per event)

3) Protective Clothing - inspection of existing netted savings and 2 employees did not utilize
shoe allowance.

Account Number Account Name Amount
[13203-44231 |Advertising |2oo
I] 3203-43213 |Mileage, Training, Meetings |300
[1 3203-42323 IProtective Clothing & Equipment 396
[1 3203-45221 IFueIa‘Heating IB%

| | |
| |

lNov 21,2014
Date Requested Depa

Print Name  |James Paggioli, Director of Public Works

Ty Mg KT

Date Reviewed  chief Flnancim

e (A ./x.\

Date Approved
Date Approved

——

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

First Selectman

Board of S-électmen Clerk




31y

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Grounds Maintenance

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Skylogix licensing fee was not anticipated in the original budget.

Residual savings with line item due to seasonal help being limited

Account Number Account Name Amount

Il 3203-40105 J lContractuaI, Temp, Occasional Payroll [550

| | |
| f 1l
[13203-44223 |service Contracts
[ | ol
B |
[Nov 21, 2014 / /,u// .

Date Requested nma irector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli, Director of Public Works

“Zzb?‘ M/\{B‘(—\{\
BaliRsy “zd Eina cial Dffice? \tb '__'__"
| el ey v(

A
Date Approved First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Depaﬂment:[erounds Maintenance

31y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Reason for
Request:

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Dismissal/promotion of staff created vacancy, therefore unexpended FICA/retirement funds

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount
[13203-41230 [FicA/Retirement !az
|1 3203-41210 IEmponee Related Insurance |82

| | |
|* | - “ ’

|Nov21,2014 /,4{; C e
Date Requested Wﬂfénﬁimcmr or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name rmes Paggioli, Dnrector of Public Works

it M Mg BT
Date Reviewed  Ghjef Financial M \ J

r\'W- 4 k _k&/\

Date Approved First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




314

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Depaﬂmenl‘.launds Maintenance

Reason for

Request: Marginal overage in line painting equipment repalr

Reason for
Available |Repair was more economical option than rental of the identical piece of equipment
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount

|13203-44237 |Equipment Rental |1 10

| | |
| | |

|1 3203-46224 IF_quipment Repairs ’1 10

| | |
| | _

INov21,2014 _ ‘/ v 14 )—/

Date Requested  Dep uf::tor or Supervisor - Signature

To:

Print Name !Jameﬁ Paggioli, Director of Public Works

Date Reviewed Chief Financial W&Q \‘Q

ol AL

DatelApproved First Selectman

Date Approved

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

Board of Selectmen Clerk




Department:

(1
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

!Engineering

Reason for
Request:

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Actual FICA/Retirement calculation less than budgeted (elective pre-tax reductions in salary}

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount
]I 3301-41230 {ECA/Retirement ’1 6
|13301-41210 |Employee Related insurance |16

Novae s ﬁﬁ /m

‘Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lSal Tassone, Town Engineer

| sifasel et A Moo e T~
Date Reviewed  Chief Financial Otticer’ \)
I_“\_‘J{\ 1 U/v]

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



[

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Transfer Station

Y14

Reason for

Request: Bullding has Electric Heat, 18% increase in Heating Degree Days and rate per kwHr

Reason for
Available |Savings in Building Maintenance due to fewer things breaking.
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 3601-46226 IBuiIding Maintenance |99

| | -

[ | |

To: 113601 - 45622 lEIectrchty |99

| | |

I |

7 7 ’

-

[Nov 21, 2014 / /:,z-—'f“
Date Requested Dep }mﬁﬁnﬁ}lmtm‘f r Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |James Paggioll

[t T Mg e o

~

Date Reviewed  cCpjef Financlal Offfcet ~)

[ iwé \ N,

Date Approve First Selectman \

Date Approved  pg,.rq of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



[‘:"( 13((.7‘

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Transfer Station

Reason for [Overage in transportation cost, increased cost at facilities serviced by Trash Hauling
Request: |provider,

Reason for
Available [Savings in Professional Service required at the Transfer Station. (Single Grinding)

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13601-44208 IProfessional Services I1,607
IC |13601 - 43212 [Transportation 1.607

[ [ |

| -

’Nov 21,2014 // 7./://

Date Requested tor or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |;mes Paggloll

7 P GAATASS e S
Date Reviewed  chief Financial Bﬁr"“ cor

(v ¥ L/’\_/\

Date, Approved First Selectman \

- o

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Department

= 13
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

[ Transfer Station

Reason for
Request:

Change in rate for Insurance.

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Personnel promoted to other division of Public Works. FICA was not utilized until
replacement could be hired.

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount

|13601-41230 [FIcA [30

| | |
| | |

|1360] -41210 lEmployee Related Insurance [30

|
lﬁ ==
|N0v2‘l,2014 Bl

Date Requested

Print Name IJames Paggioli

A I ST

Date Reviewed  Chief Financial Officer N

RO \ N,

Date Approved ..+ selectman \

—

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Transfer Station

~ /3//‘/

Reason for |Personnel promoted to other division of Public Works, Overtime was utilized in order to fill

Request: [the assignment untll replacement could be hired.

Reason for

Available |Savings in Regular Line item due to issue above.
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name

|13601-40101 [Regular Payrall

| |

Amount

[1 524

| |

|13601 -40103 |0vertime

To:

[ B

0

|Nov 21,2014
Date Requested

Print Name [-ames Paggioli

nt Director or Supervisor - Signature

et T el ST

Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial Offiest~—

e G

Date Approved o Selectman \

—

Date Approved  pgiarq of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Bgard of Finance Clerk



=T 13 / 1Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Transfer Station

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Household Hazardous Waste Collection is increasingly utllized by the public.

Fewer Mechanical breakdowns on Transfer Station Equipment.

Account Number Account Name Amount
|13601-46390 |Vehicle Maintenance & Fuel |?375

| | |
| | |

|13601 -46228 IHousehoId Hazardous Waste Collection ‘l |3.875

| | |

l | = N

|Nov 21,2014
Date Requested  Depart 'nt"lf?éydﬁr Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli

e

Y
Date Reviewed  gpjef Financialmyr) \ 5

e\

Date App First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



FLi3/rf

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Youth Services

Heating Oil - 18% increase in heating degree days over prior year, inefficient heating system.
Reason for Electricity - variable rate pricing for 3 months for electricity generation services charge rate
REalEsE and 18% increase in degree days over prior year.
q " |Savings from automated dialers for alarm systems incorrectly included In Youth Center
budget for telephone.
Reason for
Available Price per gallon for unleaded gasoline fess than anticipated. Vehicle repair costs less than
Funds: anticipated.
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|141 02-46390 |Vehic|e Repairs & Fuel |1,951

| | |
| | |

To: |141 02-45221 [Heating (o]]] !1,089
[14102-45622 IElectricity ]471
]14102 -45216 "~ [relephone |391

[Nov24, 2014 \]@0 /]/U @0\/&5

Date Requested Depar!mant Dlrect&\) Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lValerIe Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

W)l{/r% 7/(_ }/h(—c/

Date Reviewed  chijef Financial Oﬂ\'l’:?ﬁrh

[ 1&\\»\\““ | \/L'L’l

Date Approved First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Fre3/ry

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Deparlment:|vT:-.uh Services

Reason for |Per copy charges greater than anticipated - printing of promotional brochures and materials-
Request: |for various Youth Center programs

Reason for

Available |Funds budgeted for Youth Center programs

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 4102-47282 ]Programs |373

To: ﬁoz-42233 |copier 373

| |
|

Povza, 207 Va ﬂ!%{j Uats

Date Requested  Department Director oééupervusor Signature

i

Print Name |Valene Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

[ ifare 4 L /44‘1’@\_4?\

Date Reviewed  Chjef Financial Offickr—

| \\EW\E
Date ppro:-ld

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



FY eyl

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Youth Services

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Change In process for purchasing and allocating costs for Town/Board of Education
custodial maintenance supplies

Position vacancy - Youth Center Supervisor

Account Number Account Name Amount
]@ 02-40105 IContractuaI, Temp, Occasional Payroll ! |1,306
I141 02-42331 ICustodiaI Supplies |1,306

| [ |
| |

oz a ﬂM on

Date Requested Department Difector or éﬂperwsor Signature

Print Name |Ua|erie Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

i U M&S

Date Reviewed Chief Financla

[l
Date Approved
|.

First Selectman

Date Approved  garq of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



F7 (3 / Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Senior Center

Actual expenses for printing of the Senior Center segment of the quarterly "Colchester
Connections" exceeded budgeted amount due to additional space required to advertise
special events, many more than were previously offered.

Reason for
Request:

Reason for |program Coordinator and Director were not eligible for retirement savings benefit during

Available [the entire fiscal year due to dates of hire. Budgeted amount reflects Program Coordinator
Funds: and Director utilizing this benefit (budget based on previous employees in these positions).
From: Account Number Account Name Amount

11 5401-41230 [FICA/Retlrement [1 95
To: _" dons I195

F5401-44232

IPrinting & Publications

-~

|Sep 19, 014
Date Requested

[ ¢ f/ zs':{ e
Date Reviewed

I_ ﬂ\ \_‘I\w\_
Date Approved

Date Approved

Date Approved

| |
J)ctt‘zw,a, gy Uutcttd

Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name Patr|C|a A. Watts, Senior Center Director

%Wwf\

aef_FlaanCIal Sﬁéa';
../{ A

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Fy 3/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:ISenior Center

Custodial/Maintenance Supphes change in process for purchasing and allocatlng costs for
Town/BOE custodial maintenance supplies.

Reason for |Electricity - variable rate pricing for 3 months for electricity generation services charge rate
Request: |and 18% increase in degree days over prior year.

Telephone - savings from automated dialers for alarm systems incorrectly included in

budget.

Reason for [program Coordinator and Director were not eligible for retirement savings benefit during
Available [the entire fiscal year due to dates of hire. Budgeted amount refiects Program Coordinator

Funds: and Director utilizing this benefit (budget based on previous employees in these positions).
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
11 5401-41230 lFICA/Retirement |g52

-

I .

To:

|15401—42331 ICustodlaI/Malntenance Supplies l216
[‘l 5401-45216 'Telephone |;47
I15401-45622 lEIectnmty |789

[sep 19,2014 M(Lﬂ Lk.) o
Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name ratrIC|a A. Watts, Senior Center Director

L DA

Date Reviewed Chief F|nanc1alw

R\E\w\ K,/t M h

Date Approved First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




